HAMPSTEAD STORMWATER MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Town Office Building 11 Main Street, Hampstead, New Hampshire 03841 **MEETING MINUTES 06/14/22**

A meeting of the Hampstead Stormwater Management Committee was held on Tuesday, June 14, 2022 at the Hampstead Town Hall, 11 Main Street, Hampstead, NH.

PRESENT: Paul Carideo, (Chairman), Tim Lovell and Bob Weimer.

Chairman Carideo called the meeting to order at 7:01 PM

Minutes:

The meetings minutes of 4/12/22 were reviewed. Not edits were made. P. Carideo made a motion to accept the minutes as submitted, T. Lovell seconded. Vote: 3-0 No meeting was held in May as no quorum was available.

MS4 Permit Discussion:

The Committee discussed setting up a meeting with Rockingham Planning Commission to discuss the on-going permit application for year 4 status. P. Carideo referenced that the year 4 permit year ends on June 30th and the information is not due to EPA until sometime late September. B. Weimer would like the RPC contract requirements sent to him in order for him to understand what RPC is responsible for. It was also discussed based upon the site walk for pictures on all Town developed properties that many improvements have been made with little to no regard to storm water runoff and treatment. The Committee unanimously agreed that it should be discussed with the Selectmen with regards setting a procedure for development of Town land. A discussion on the deficiencies of the Town Garage/Police Station site regarding the EPA Audit as well as multiple items that were observed by P. Carideo during the Town land evaluations. P. Carideo will prepare notes with pictures and plans that show each item. T. Lovell will meet with Jon Worthen to discuss.

CEI Update:

NickCristofori, P.E. from Comprehensive Environmental Inc. (CEI) has reported that they have completed all of the field work and will be working on the report that will show the results of the dry weather sampling, any maintenance item, IDDE follow-up and investigations that will be needed. They mapped 120 outfalls, 418 catch basins, 7 manholes, 4 drainage inlets, 254 culverts and 71 drainage pipes far exceeding the 100 budgeted. They have to prepare a map showing the locations and pipe connectivity as well as drainage catchments along with the outfall ranking. This report should be complete late June or early July.

Sunset Lake Association:

P Carideo was asked to speak at the Sunset Lake Association (SLA) Board of Directors meeting on May 19th to discuss what the Hampstead Stormwater Management Committee is all about and how both organizations can work together. P. Carideo explained the 6 control measures that the EPA MS4 permit requires the Town to do and how the SLA can work with the Committee. The SLA asked if it would be possible to be a speaker at their summer meeting on July 9th, which P. Carideo accepted.

Planning Board- Master Plan Update:

B. Weimer reported that the draft of the Master Plan will be completed at the end of the month (June) and be sent to the Selectmen in September. He felt that the Master Plan Committee as well as residents have put a lot of time and effort into this which should assist the Planning Board in the years to come.

Member Comments:

P. Carideo discussed we are still looking for 1 more Member to have a full Committee.P. Carideo also distributed a draft of the SWMC Mission Statement for the group to review and discuss next meeting.

2022 Meeting Schedule:

The next meeting is scheduled for July 12, 2022 at 7:00 PM.

Adjourn:

P. Carideo made a motion to adjourn; Second by T. Lovell Vote: 3-0

Minutes prepared by Paul Carideo